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Your letter of 15th June 2022 was considered by Newby and Scalby ~Town Council at its
meeting last night.  Council confirms it does not hold any evidence to contradict that laid
before the Authority and on this occasion will withdraw its objection.
Jools Marley (Mrs) CiLCA
Clerk to the Council

Newby & Scalby Town Council
445b Scalby Road,
Scalby,
SCARBOROUGH
YO12 6UA


North York Moors
National Park






Your ref:


Our ref: NYM/2022/0355


Newby & Scalby Town Council
c/o Mrs J Marley
445b Scalby Road
Scalby
SCARBOROUGH
YO12 6UA


Date: 15 June 2022


Dear Jools


Application for certificate of lawfulness for the use of agricultural buildings as a 
dwelling house in excess of four years, construction of extensions more than ten 
years ago and use of land as domestic garden in excess of ten years at Stag Hall 
Farm, Harwood Dale Road, Burniston


Thank you for your email in respect of the above


The above application is not a standard planning application but is a n application to certify a 
legal position.


I note that the Town Council objects to the application as it does not agree with legitimising 
others actions in this way. However, this is a legal process and as such The Town Council 
can either accept that it has no evidence to contradict the evidence laid before the Authority 
or object and submit the evidence that is contrary to that submitted by the applicant.


I would be grateful if you would confirm whether the Town Council holds any evidence that is 
contrary to that submitted by the applicant, and if so, provide the Authority with that 
evidence. If not, then I would respectfully suggest that the objection is withdrawn.
The application is due for a decision on 30 June 2022 and as such I would be grateful if you 
would provide a response by27 June 2022.


Should you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.


Yours sincerely


A Muir
Mr Andrew Muir
Senior Planning Officer







From:
To: Planning
Subject: Fwd: NYM/2022/0355
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With reference to your letter of 15th June 2022 (attached). As you will be aware from my
auto-responder I was on annual leave, returning to work on 4th July.  To the best of my
knowledge Council does not hold any evidence contrary to that submitted by the applicant.
However formal confirmation of that fact (and any decision as to whether to Council's
objection is withdrawn) is outwith my delegated authority. The matter will therefore be
considered by Council at its next meeting on 13th July 2022.  
Jools Marley (Mrs) CiLCA
Clerk to the Council

Newby & Scalby Town Council
445b Scalby Road,
Scalby,
SCARBOROUGH
YO12 6UA


North York Moors
National Park






Your ref:


Our ref: NYM/2022/0355


Newby & Scalby Town Council
c/o Mrs J Marley
445b Scalby Road
Scalby
SCARBOROUGH
YO12 6UA


Date: 15 June 2022


Dear Jools


Application for certificate of lawfulness for the use of agricultural buildings as a 
dwelling house in excess of four years, construction of extensions more than ten 
years ago and use of land as domestic garden in excess of ten years at Stag Hall 
Farm, Harwood Dale Road, Burniston


Thank you for your email in respect of the above


The above application is not a standard planning application but is a n application to certify a 
legal position.


I note that the Town Council objects to the application as it does not agree with legitimising 
others actions in this way. However, this is a legal process and as such The Town Council 
can either accept that it has no evidence to contradict the evidence laid before the Authority 
or object and submit the evidence that is contrary to that submitted by the applicant.


I would be grateful if you would confirm whether the Town Council holds any evidence that is 
contrary to that submitted by the applicant, and if so, provide the Authority with that 
evidence. If not, then I would respectfully suggest that the objection is withdrawn.
The application is due for a decision on 30 June 2022 and as such I would be grateful if you 
would provide a response by27 June 2022.


Should you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.


Yours sincerely


A Muir
Mr Andrew Muir
Senior Planning Officer







From:
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2022/0335
Date: 10 June 2022 11:10:28

NYM/2022/0335 Certificate of lawfulness for use of agricultural buildings as
dwelling house in excess of four years, construction of extension more than ten
years ago and use of land as domestic garden in excess of ten years, Stag Hall
Farm, Harwood Dale Road, Burniston

The above application has been considered by Newby & Scalby Town Council. Council
objects to the application as submitted - it does not agree with legitimising actions which
have been carried out without the necessary consents.

Jools Marley (Mrs) CiLCA
Clerk to the Council

Newby & Scalby Town Council
445b Scalby Road,
Scalby,
SCARBOROUGH
YO12 6UA
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